



Zulfiqar Ali

General Secretary

+92.307.8404107

azulfiqar049@gmail.com

Parachinar, Pakistan

Summary

I am graduated as Electrical Engineer from University of Lahore in 2108 and Worked as Project Associate in Information and Public Relation Department, KP Social Media Public Participatory Platform project from June 2022 to Arpril 2023 Working in a Trust from 2107 as Deputy General Secretary till 2019 and after that as a General Secretary till now named LEAD Welfare Trust working on Education to give free education to deserve students and other activities i-e giving food packages at every Ramadan month, different awareness activities, helping in natural Disasters, plantation etc.

Skills

Team Working

Experience

May 2017 - Present

General Secretary

LEAD Welafre Trust, Kurram, Pakistan

Working in a Trust from 2107 as Deputy General Secretary till 2019 and after that as a General Secretary till now named " LEAD Welfare Trust" working on Education to give free education to deserve students and other activities i-e giving food packages at every Ramadan month, different awareness activities, helping in natural Disasters, plantation etc.

Jun 2022 - Jun 2023

Social Media Influencer

Information and Public Relation Department KP, Kurram, Pakistan

• Worked as "Project Associate" in Information and Public Relation Department, KP " Social Media Public Participatory Platform project" from June 2022 to Arpril 2023

Education

2018

University of Lahore

Bachelors in Science
Electrical Engineering

Languages

English
Intermediate

Urdu
Expert

Pashto
Expert